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From: Kenneth & Renee [kennethnrenee@embargmail.com]

Sent:  Sunday, September 19, 2010 £:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange; Renee
Subject: change of address:

below have a new add ress of:

352 Oakhurst Street Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Thank you. If you should need to speak to us please reply to this email or you are

welcome to call 407-620-9381 for Renee

Have a great day!

Detail by Officer/Registered Agent Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
KB'S HOME IMPROVEMENTS, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number _L10000018502
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 02/18/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 02/25/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

1015 LOMMLER STREET
LONGWOOD FL 32750 US

Mailing Address

1015 LOMMLER STREET
LONGWOOD FL 32750 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

BERRY, KENNETH S
1015 LOMMLER STREET
LONGWOOD FL 32750 US
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Name & Address
Title MGRM

LEVEQUE, RENEE M
1015 LOMMLER STREET
LONGWOOD FL 32750

Title MGRM

BERRY, KENNETH S
1015 LOMMLER STREET
LONGWOOD FL 32750 US

Have a great day!
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Try not to becorme a man of success but a man of value.
Albert Einstein

Kenneth, Renee, Conrad and Cydney
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